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Brian Tilton

From: Michael T Gilmore [MiToGi@roadrunner.com]

Sent: Saturday, October 09, 2010 2:20 PM

To: brian@briantilton.com

Subject: FYI - this went to a few papers in NH: SB500 - Do the Math
Attachments: _Certification_.txt

FYI - Enjoy!

SB500 - Do the Math:
This hill requires requires early release, eliminates parole revocation and saves the state money.

Non-violent jail sentences are reduced to a 120% of minimum sentence - they're out of state prison.
All others 9 months early release - they're out of state prison.
Any parole violation results in just a 90 day sentence - they're into a county jail.

This law transfers state prisoners first to the community, then to a county jail for parole violations. No possibility of
them returning to state prison.

So, the state is now "balancing” its budget by transferring the cost of incarceration down to the county where the
parole violation incurred. Kinda like cleaning up your yard by throwing the trash over the fence into your neighbor's
yard.

If this trend continues, what's next? Laws to transfer it down to the city, town or village?

Or ultimately all the way down to the community? Let them all out.

Now there is no cost to state government.

At what cost to us? Our safety and peace.
Why? Just to save a few dollars here and continuing to spend on another utopian, radical, special interest or crisis
program there?

Yet the math does add up - the state eliminates its spending and the criminals are coming to a location near you.
Your elected officials (governor, legislature, police chiefs, ...) all approved of and still are supporting this law. Just
who do they expect to gain votes from?

Nov 2 - time to wake up stupid and vote. Yes: stupid. You thought they would represent the best interests of the
majority law abiding, honest, fair, legal or working folks? Wake up. Looks like a vote getting contest to me. How do
you see it? Make your statement now and at the polls Nov 2nd.

You get what you vote for.

Michael T Gilmore

North Conway, NH
Father of a girl stalked by a repeat sexual offender awaiting his parole violation sentencing.
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